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*At the time we wr.te this extensive Province
ipecph d with one million freemen, in possese-
i of thare eivil and resigivus blessings which
s slone be wus and erjoyed by an enterprising
ud vigorous people.”

Tac number of en':ies ot this Exhibition was
prards of 3,000 ; the vumber of visitors com-
pted at ahout 40,000, and the total expendi-
e amount:ng to £2400. .

13 1852 another churge, greatly affecting the
“terests of agricuiture und the mechanical ar'a
intbe Province, took place. A new depart-
zent was added to the Provincial Government,
uler the desiguation of the * Bureat of Agri-
wlore.”

The (bject of the new governmental depart-
veat was “ to centralize and perfect, by mesns
Athe appointment of 8 member of the Execut-
&t Government speciolly charged with such
{vies, the eystem or orgenization under which
Agricaltural Societies, the Provincial Agricul-
el Association, and Bosrds of Agriculture,
ld been for some time in cxistence ; to give
teze bedies, in both sections of the Province,
anore direct means of consmanication with the
prernment ; to ir crease the facilities for carry-
tg out their objects, so as to prodace more val-
uble results ; and to afford to the Legislatare,
nlto the Proviceo generally, o ready means
descertaining what those results were.’ 'lhe
Hon. Maleolm Camercn was the firat incun-
Yt of thig rew office, under the title of « Min-
iter of Agricalture.”

The eighth Provincial Ezbibition was held in
Bemilton. The whole amount of prizes offered
s £1,602, being an increase of £130 on the
jevions year ; the number of entries was 2,820,
Tiis Exhibition wos considered as an jmprove-
it on that beld at Toronto. The general
fplay ¢f mechanicul work and of domestie
eofactares was very good, showing both pro-
pes and confids uce in home productions. The
tumber of visiturs was about 30,000. In the
unsl address, the senior Vice-President, Mr.,
Ivedwell, who in the absence of the President,
Ir. Matthie, was called npon to perform that
&ly said :  “ Our railwags have been located,
udare in progress of construction.” Time and
eney have finished the work, and we are now
raping the benefits of those gigantic enterprises

tich at these earlier Exhbitions were only

gken of or slowly progressing.

101854 the Board of Agriculture. presented s
Hort to the Government, in which they expres-
el their opinion of tne character of the Pro-
tatia] Exhibitions, and' the use they had been
bibe country in the following Words sem

“The lest two Exhibitions, held at Toronto
ol Hamilton, respectively, wers attended by a

't concoutse of visitors ; and not only wers’

b stock and articles for competition much

luger in. amount than at previous shews, but’

%l new things were introduced,-and the

geoeral quality of the whele was of a higher
churacter than heretofore. In implements end
wachinery a very marked improvemsnt was bb-
vious, and in the varied productions, adapted to
a northern climate, it is believed that the Ex.
hibitions of the Upper Canada Asgociation are
not excelled by any on this continens.”

The yenr 1854 brought the ninth Exhibjtion
to London, Tbe site relected was the old Par-
ade ground, aboant twenty-eight acres in extent.
‘Tho mfluenca of railways begun now to be felt.
The Great Western Railway Company offered
to convey articles to and from the Exhibition
free of charge. The influx of visitors sfas very
great, apd at one time it was stated that 25,000
person were present.—while the total naomber of
visitors was thought to be not less than at
Hamilton and Toronto. The amount offered in
prizes wos £1,794, and the number of entries
2,933. The pecuniary condition of the Associ-
ation was rapidly becoming wmore flourishing,
the balance in band, on the 21st Sept., 1854,
being £1,352 14s, 41d.

The tenth lixhibition was held at Cobourg-
The prize list for 1855 amounted to £2,304, or
about £520 more then had been offered at any
previous Exhibition. In agricuitural imple-
ments and domestic manufactares it fell short of
15 predecessors ; but in the cattle department
it was considered to be equal, if pot superior, to
any which had taken piace on this continent.
The Pregident David Ghristis, Eeq,, M.PP.,
stated in the anuual address that, * We think
we can mark in each succeeding Exhibition un-
mistakable proof of the rapid progress which
Canada ig making in the social scale. Bat such
evidepce is not confined to our Provincial Bx-
hibitions. At the Industrial Exhibitions of
London, New York and Paris, those great mile-
stones in the pathway of the world’s progress,
the word ¢ Canada’ is broadly marked,”

The eleventh Exhibition was held at Kingston
in September, 1856, Here the first peruanent
building for the purposes of the Association was
vrected. The Government granted a licence
of occupation for the term of twenty years on a
part of the Penitentiary farm lot. of sbout
twenty acres in area. Here the Local Com-
mittee erected a building of wood and glass,
This structure i of the form of a Greek cross,
the transepts being 190 feet long and 56 broad.
The height of the cupola is 60 feet, but ths gen-
eral height of the building not more than 34
feet, The grounds are enclosed with & perman-
ent board fence. 'The entire expense of the
building,. offices, &c., amounted to £3,918. The,
number of entries at the. Exhibition was up.
wards of 3,790. Agricultural implements,
mapufactores. in metals, carriages, cabinet
ware, woollen goods and manufactures. gen-
erally were well represented, and the entries
considerably exceeded. those of.any former Ex-

-hibjtion. The amount offered in. premiumswas:



